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Office of the Director General

Mr Farocoq Portealli

General Manager

Liverpool City Council
LIVERPOOL BC NSW 1871

Attention: Michael Warreli

Dear Mr Portelli

Contact: Peter Goth

Phone: 9873 8589

Fax: 02 9873 8599

Email:  peter.goth@planning.nsw.gov.au

Our ref: 12/02707
Your ref: 2010/0379 ~ 088053.201 1

| refer to Council's request for an extension of the timeframe in which to finalise the Planning
Propecsal for draft Amendment No 9 (Part of 441 Hoxton Park RBoad, Hinchinbrook), to

Liverpool Laocal Environmental Plan 2008.

As a delegate of the Minister for Planning and Infrastructure, 1 have determined, under
section 56(7) of the Environmaental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, that the timeframe in
which to finalise the Planning Proposal for Draft Amendment No.9 (Part of 441 Hoxton Park
Road, Hinchinbrook), as specified in condition 5 of the Gateway Determination is extended
and the Planning Proposal should now be finalised by 30 May 2012.

Should you have any quetries in regard to this matter, please contact Mr Peter Goth,
Regional Director, Sydney West regional office on (02) 9873 8589.

Yours sincerely,

hapdast
Sam Haddad —
Director General
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